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RE: MGLA270116-3875 FOI question 
Mayor of London (mayor@london.gov.uk)  

 To:    
 Attachments:   Response.msg

Dear 

Thank you for your email received on 27 January 2016.

We note the Mayor's Press Office have provided you with the relevant information to this FOI request. I have attached their response for your reference.

Yours sincerely

Meena Shah
Information Governanace Officer  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Hello,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, please can you give me some information about the meeting that Mayor of London Boris Johnson and others had with
Apple in California between Sunday 3rd February and Tuesday 5th February 2013 concerning London's proposed Garden Bridge across the Thames and
Apple's potential involvement in that scheme please? 

Can you tell  me please which individuals attended the meeting apart from Boris Johnson and deputy mayors Edward Lister and Isabel Dedring? 

Many thanks,

 

 

 

 




